
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  SC Taxation Realignment Commission Members 
  
FROM: SC Taxation Realignment Commission Staff 

 
DATE: October 12, 2009 
 
RE:   Room Change Notification  
 
 
The following meetings have been scheduled for the SC Taxation Realignment Commission. The follow 
meetings will take place at 10:00 AM on the specified date below.  Please note the room changes.  
 

• Wednesday, October 28, 2009 -  Room 209 of the Gressette Building 
• Thursday, November 12, 2009 - Room 308 of the Gressette Building 
• Wednesday, December 2, 2009 - Room 105 of the Gressette Building 
• Wednesday, January 6, 2010 - Room 105 of the Gressette Building 

 
 Please mark your calendar and make plans to attend. 

 
 
 
cc:    
  The Honorable Mark Sanford 
  The Honorable Glenn F. McConnell 
  The Honorable Hugh K. Leatherman, Sr. 
  The Honorable Harvey S. Peeler, Jr. 
  The Honorable John C. Land, III 
  The Honorable Robert W. Harrell, Jr.  
  Sergeant at Arms (James Melton - 2nd Floor State House)  
  Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
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